City of Milwaukee



200 E. Wells Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Meeting Minutes

BLACK MALE ACHIEVEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL

MAYOR TOM BARRETT, CO-CHAIR and COMMON COUNCIL PRESIDENT ASHANTI HAMILTON, CO-CHAIR Chris Abele, Joaquin Altoro, Raymond Banks, Robert Cherry, Spencer Coggs, William Olivier, David C. Crowley, Ellen Gilligan, Torre Johnson, Jeanette Kowalik, Robert Randolph, Shannon Reed, Larry Miller, Rashaad Washington, and Ramona Sledge

> Joanna Polanco, staff assistant, 286-2366; email: jpolan@milwaukee.gov Legislative Liaison, Ted Medhin 286-8681, tmedhi@milwaukee.gov

Thursday, September 19, 2019

10:00 AM

Wisconsin Community Services 3732 W Wisconsin Ave Milwaukee WI 53208 Please use Door #2

1. Meeting Called to Order at 10:12 AM

2. Roll Call.

Present	13 -	Hamilton, Barrett, VACANCY, Coggs, Davidson, Cherry, Crowley, Reed,
		Banks, Johnson, Washington, Olivier and Sledge
Absent	2 -	Gilligan and Randolph
Excused	2 -	Miller and Kowalik

3. Approval of July 18, 2019 meeting minutes.

Motion by Mayor Barrett, seconded by Mr. Reed to approve the minutes of the July 18, 2019 meeting. There were no objections.

Mr. Clarence Johnson introduced himself to the council and welcome everyone to WIsconsin Community Services Site. He also acknowledge members of WCS Black Male Advisory Council that, were present in the audience.

4. BMAAC Distribution of Funds: Steve Mahan

Appearing: Steven Mahan - Community Development Grants Administration, Admin

FY 2019 Milwaukee Promise Allocation: \$350,000 allocated to four (4) entities on a BMAAC committee level - Alma Center \$75,000 Intensive Trauma Resolution Fund an Intensive Trauma Resolution specialist to improve the emotional, social, spiritual, physical and economic health of at least 52 African American men by providing training on how to resolve issues arising from personal and historical experiences of trauma.

- Center for Self-Sufficiency \$50,000; BMOC analytic data collection and reporting Fund Black Male Achievement data collection, analysis and reporting.

- Milwaukee Area Technical College \$150,000; BMOC College Transition and Enrollment HUB

Create a Black and Latino Male Transition & Dual Enrollment Hub within Marquette University's Center for Urban Research, Teaching and Outreach to help Black and Latino boys and men successful transition from high school to college, high school to job, college to college and college to job.

- Youth Justice Milwaukee \$75,000; Mobile Resource Center

Establish and operate a Mobile Resource Center to connect boys and men of color; and young people in disadvantaged neighborhoods with resources to assist with job readiness, access to health and dental care, affordable housing, parenting skills, justice system issues, driver's license recovery, opportunities for higher education, child care, financial literacy and other resources available to need basic needs and stabilize lives.

FY 2019 Milwaukee Promise Allocation timeline: September 11, 2019 BMAAC - Recommendations approved; CED.

September 24, 2019 CED files goes before full Common Council for vote.

September 30, 2019 Award letters go out to Grantees.

October 2019 Contracts executed with Grantees (contract will coverage 12 months).

5. Website updates and social media: Mike Peeples

Mr. Peeples presented two proposed versions of the BMAAC logo. By mayority of votes a logo for BMAAC was selected.

6. Fatherhood Summit & BMOC Week Update: Mike Peeples

Mr. Peeples shared the inclusive flyer that will be disseminated to the community to appeal to all ethnic groups, boys and men of color, Asian and Hispanic. Flyers will be shared electronically with BMAAC members to post, distribute and participate in the MKE 2019 Fatherhood Summit taking place October 4-5 at Milwaukee Area Technical College.

7. OVP update: Reggie Moore/Jamal Smith

Appearing: Reggie Moore - Office of Violence Prevention, Director Jamal Smith -Life testimony offered by Brishawn Voughn who, shared how he benefited from having a mentor who helped him get back on track and remove himself from the not so positive influences in his life. Everyone offered their support, affirmation and assistant to Mr. Voughn. It was a very encouraging and promising exchange.

Mr. Moore in his update of the office of Violence Prevention said that the OVP mission is to prevent and reduce violence through partnership that strengthen youth, families, and neighborhoods.

Activities of the OVP include Commission on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault, Safe Visitation and Exchange Center, Coaching Boys to Men, Recast Milwaukee, Trauma Response Partnership, 414 Life and Blueprint LIFE for Peace.

The Office of Violence Prevention chart showed the different involvement they have with Family, Community, Youth, and the Blueprint that align programs, resources, and policies to strengthen violence prevention efforts. OVP has received 256 referrals as of June 2019.

Mr. Smith talked about the impact of violence that poses a serious threat to the health, safety, and well-being of Milwaukee residents. It has a severe impact on the physical well-being and mental health. It produces high rates of stress and anxiety therefore, increasing the likelihood of risky behaviors. Violence elevates the inequalities in marginalize communities by the lack of access to quality resources and opportunities. In a 2016 Violence Policy Center Report, data submitted to FBI by local enforcement agencies showed national statistics: Wisconsin has the second highest Black Homicide victimization rate in the nation, 91% are killed by guns, average age is 31 years old. 66% are victims who knew their offenders. 71% identified circumstances not related to new crime. Violence is a Public Health Crisis.

NOTE: to view the complete presentation, please visit link below under Flle Number 130831 https://milwaukee.legistar.com/Legislation.aspx

8. Questions/Feedback:

9. Announcements.

MKE 2019 Fatherhood Summit Educating Fathers for Stronger Families Milwaukee Area Technical College 700 W State St Milwaukee WI 53233 October 4-5, 2019

Milwaukee Boys and Men of Color Week - "Moving Minds Forward" Highlighting the Advances of Boys and Men of Color September 30- October 5, 2019

10. Meeting adjourned at 12:26 Joanna Polanco Staff Assistant In the event that Common Council members who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of the following committees: Community and Economic Development, Finance and Personnel, Judiciary and Legislation, Licenses, Public Safety and Health, Public Works, Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development, and/or Steering and Rules. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Common Council member results in a quorum of the Common Council or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk's Office ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings in City Hall is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of East Kilbourn and North Water Street. Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.